

Amy Taylor

This document may be kept on file for employment purposes

Contact

07825394913
Tayloramy543@gmail.com

About me

I graduated from university in 2019. Since this time I have become involved in many projects in a variety of roles. These include Producer, Camera Operator, Assistant Director, runner, editor and videographer. Through these roles I have experience in, looking after cast and crew, liaising with those in higher positions to manage successful projects, creating risk assessments, call sheets and other important documents including talent release forms.

Some of my most recent projects include:

5 Steps to success Short – Runner Position – Won best local film at Birmingham Film Festival

Steve Judge – Legacy – Camera Operator and Director – Documentary

Assistant Camera/Focus Puller – Impulse – Short film

I am also working on a few more currently

Education

Confetti Institute of Creative
Technologies, Nottingham
BSC Film Production Technology
Second class Honours

Experience

November 2022 –
Assistant Director • Music Video- Be as happy as I seem by Charlie King

- In this role I worked as an assistant director. As part of this role I was main point of contact for the producer, director and approximately 20 cast and crew. I was in charge of keeping the shoot to time, ensuring cast were looked after and all needed shots were filmed ready for edit.

November 2022 – May 2023
Senior Videographer • Adam Farrell LTD

- In this role I worked alongside my boss and my production team and go out and shoot and edit together single videos or packages for businesses and individuals, which in turn allow companies to generate more leads and humanise their brand giving them the tools to run a more effective business. We use Final Pro predominantly but I do use a variety of software myself.

2021 - present
Camera Operator and Assistant director

- In this role, I have completed many projects on a freelance basis. These include showreels, documentaries and music videos with our

most recent doing really well on social media with 138,000 views on Instagram.

2020- 2021

Video production manager • Debbie Bryan

• This role was an internship. During this time, I filmed and edited videos and ran a bit of social media for this company.

2017 – 2019

Dolly Operator, Floor Runner, Assistant Producer • Notts TV

While at university I worked with the local television station to produce a variety of different shows.

Key skills

Editing – Adobe premiere, after effects, Final Cut Pro

Interpersonal skills

Negotiation

Problem solving

Time management

Leading a team of creatives

Quick Learner

Teamworker

Work under pressure

Social media

Looking after cast and Crew

Versatility

Good with technology

Attention to Detail

Adaptability

Customer Service Skills

Microsoft Package

Extras

Army Cadets – 2009 – 2016

- At army cadets I worked my way up to the rank corporal and developed my leadership and communication skills by becoming a teacher and training up the younger cadets.

Black island Studios, Floor runners Bootcamp London

- In this course I learned set etiquette, how to use radios and general floor running knowledge as well as assisting in other ways on set.

Sainsburys Supermarket- 2017-2021

- I worked at Sainsburys as a general assistant for many years which is where I feel I gained a lot of my skills listed above. I did a variety of roles from shelf stocking to sometimes supervising my team on the tills.

References

I have references available.